
June 15,201 I

Rocine City Council
Rocine. Wl

RE: Permission lo Block off o Porlion of Hubbord Slreel for a Sfueel Feslivol

Deor Sir or Modom:

We ore the cunent owners of Michigon Pub. We ore interested in obtoining
permission to hove o street festivol on Solurdoy, August óth, 201ì from Noon to
ì 0:00pm on Hubbord Sfreef. We would ideofly líke fo use fhe 20O bfock of
Hubbord Streel (from Michigon Blvd to Cholom sl). Allfood donoled lo "Filllhe
Cupboords on Hubbord" feslivolwould go to locol oreo food bonks. The festivol
would include fomily friendly octivities olong with one stoge wifh vorious
enterloinment performing throughout the doy.

lf you hove ony queslions or require oddítionol informolion lo qid in your
decision, pleose feelfree to contoct us.

Sincerely,
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JUN 1c 2011

Dept of Fublic Works

Scott Jensen
Michigon Pub
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